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Sandeep Chiplonkar

From: CDRH Registration and Listing <reglist@CDRH.FDA.GOV>

Sent: Tuesday, October 29, 2019 2:45 PM

To: RA_Licenses

Subject: Registration Number 2249062: Successful 2020 Medical Device Establishment

Registration
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Dear Keith Alderman:

This e-mail provides confirmation that the annual registration for the following medical device establishment
has been successfully completed for 2020:

Registration Number: 2249062
Owner Operator Number: 9032400
MUSCULOSKELETAL TRANSPLANT FOUNDATION
125 MAY ST, STE 300
EDISON CORP CTR
EDISON, NJ 08837
UNITED STATES

If you do not see a registration number assigned to the establishment and your establishment previously had
one, please send an email to reglist@cdrh.fda.gov and include the registration number you believe is assigned to
your establishment. We will review and determine if a duplicate registration has been created for your
establishment.

Your registration is valid until December 31, 2020. Registration for 2021 will be conducted between October 1
and December 31, 2020.

Please note that registering your device facility and listing your devices does not, in any way, constitute FDA
approval of your facility or your devices.

Should you have any questions, please send an e-mail to the CDRH Registration and Listing Helpdesk at
reglist@cdrh.fda.gov.

CDRH Registration and Listing Helpdesk
Imports & Registration and Listing Team
Division 2 Establishment Support
Office of Regulatory Programs
Office of Product Evaluation and Quality
Center for Devices and Radiological Health
U.S. Food and Drug Administration
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Tel: 301-796-7400, Option 1
Email: reglist@cdrh.fda.gov
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This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate,
distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system.
E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or
contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message, which arise as a result of e-mail
transmission. If verification is required please request a hard-copy version. MTF Biologics, 125 May Street, Edison, New Jersey, USA, www.mtfbiologics.org
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Dear Reporting Official: 
 
This letter describes how to update your annual establishment registration for human cells, tissues, and cellular 
and tissue-based products (HCT/Ps). The annual update period begins November 15, 2017 and ends December 
31, 2017 (see 21 CFR 1271.21). For this year, a few expectations have changed for the annual registration update 
using the electronic Human Cell and Tissue Establishment Registration System (eHCTERS). Note that FDA 
published in the Federal Register of August 31, 2016 (81 FR 60170) a final rule that amended FDA’s regulations 
governing drug establishment registration and drug listing, including establishment registration and listing for 
HCT/Ps. Access the final rule here. 
 

1) You are only required to list HCT/Ps that are regulated solely under Section 361 of the Public Health 
Service Act and 21 CFR Part 1271 of the regulations (361 HCT/Ps).  Annual registration using an 
appropriate FDA electronic registration system is also required for HCT/Ps regulated as drugs, devices, 
and/or biological products under 21 CFR Parts 207 or 807, as applicable; however, eHCTERS should no 
longer be used for these products, and you may inactivate the existing registrations in eHCTERS if you 
are not manufacturing any 361 HCT/Ps. Please refer to Drug Establishment Registration and Listing or 
Device Registration and Listing websites for additional information.  

Note: FDA does not require establishments that manufacture drugs and devices under an investigational 
new drug application (IND) (21 CFR Part 312) or an investigational device exemption (IDE) (21 CFR Part 
812) to register and list their HCT/Ps until the HCT/P is approved through a biologics license application 
(BLA), a new drug application (NDA), or a premarket approval application (PMA); or cleared through a 
premarket notification submission (510(k)). Therefore, establishments that only manufacture HCT/Ps 
currently under an IND or IDE may inactivate or change their registration in eHCTERS as indicated. 1   
 

2) Beginning November 29, 2017, HCT/P establishment and product listing information required under 
§1271.22 (including the annual update) must be submitted electronically, unless waived in certain 
circumstances. Establishments may request a waiver from the electronic submission requirement as 
described in §1271.23. 

The following instructions describe how to submit your annual registration update electronically. For your 
convenience, your current registration information is attached to this email that includes your FDA 
Establishment Identifier (FEI) # and the validated date of your current registration. 
 

1)  Access CBER On-Line through a secure web page here.  
 
2) If you have forgotten your password, click the link “Forgot your User Name or Password?” and follow 

the instructions. Once you receive your user name and/or password information, return to the CBER On-
Line Login Screen. 

3) Enter your User Name and Password, select the application: eHCTERS Tissue Establishment Registration 
from the drop-down list, then press the “LOGIN” button. 

4) On the Activity Selection screen, select both “Edit Validated Form”, and select “Annual 
Registration/Listing” as “Reason for Submission”. Select your establishment from the drop-down list, 

https://www.federalregister.gov/documents/2016/08/31/2016-20471/requirements-for-foreign-and-domestic-establishment-registration-and-listing-for-human-drugs
https://www.fda.gov/Drugs/GuidanceComplianceRegulatoryInformation/DrugRegistrationandListing/default.htm
https://www.fda.gov/MedicalDevices/DeviceRegulationandGuidance/HowtoMarketYourDevice/RegistrationandListing/default.htm
https://www.accessdata.fda.gov/scripts/cber/CFApps/Login/Index.cfm?CFID=10129702&CFTOKEN=84243c8659d3ffd7-52BB1EDF-1372-5AE1-67154D6298AB9544
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then press the “Continue” button. If you do not see your establishment in the drop-down list, follow the 
instructions for adding your establishment to your account. 

5) Verify that all registration information is accurate on each screen and update the information where 
applicable. When your review and update is complete press the “Submit to FDA” button. 

6) When prompted, sign the form by entering your Reporting Official E-Mail address then press 
“Continue”. 

Please do not submit your registration update too early as the change will not be reflected in the annual update 
if submitted prior to November 15, 2017. 
 
After receipt of your annual registration update, we will provide the Reporting Official with an updated copy of 
the registration form, which will reflect a new validation date in the upper right-hand corner of the form. Please 
keep this copy at the establishment location for inspection purposes. 
 
If you have questions or need assistance in updating the registration, please contact us at 240-402-8369. You 
may also submit questions about registration to tissuereg@fda.hhs.gov. 

 

Sincerely yours, 

 

Aletha Davis-Knight 
Human Tissue Establishment Registration Coordinator 
Division of Human Tissues 
Office of Tissues and Advanced Therapies 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                                                             
1 Guidance for Industry: Regulation of Human Cells, Tissues, and Cellular and Tissue-Based Products (HCT/Ps) - Small Entity 
Compliance Guide 

mailto:tissuereg@fda.hhs.gov
http://www.fda.gov/BiologicsBloodVaccines/GuidanceComplianceRegulatoryInformation/Guidances/Tissue/ucm073366.htm
http://www.fda.gov/BiologicsBloodVaccines/GuidanceComplianceRegulatoryInformation/Guidances/Tissue/ucm073366.htm

